
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 5:03 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Bulletproof Logistics Inc

On it

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-23-20 4:46 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Bulletproof Logistics Inc

Hi – can one of you connect with Mr.Robinson and add to the tracker etc..

Thx
CMB

From: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 23, 2020 4:00 PM
To: Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Bulletproof Logistics Inc

Potential space for supplies. Please get back to him.

Yours truly,

Anita

Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement
Member of Parliament, Oakville

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Robinson <jamesrobinson@bulletprooflogistics.com>
Date: March 23, 2020 at 8:55:19 AM EDT
To: "anita.anand@canada.ca" <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Cc: Dino Pomilio <dino@bulletprooflogistics.com>
Subject: Bulletproof Logistics Inc
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Hi Anita,

Thank you again for getting back to me on linkedin. My business partner Dino has been in touch with
Seth Hilkes. Seth had mentioned to Dino that someone from the procurement department would be
reaching out to us asap. Seth felt that we would be a great fit to help out during these times in need.

Just to recap our discussion on linkedin. Bulletproof Logistics can help with storage and warehouse
fulfilment. We have 5 facilities in Montreal, QC and 1 in Toronto, ON. Most of our available space is
located in Montreal. We do have 1 temperature controlled warehouse in Pointe-Claire,QC where we
specialize in food, pharmaceutical, and retail commodities. We handle the distribution to all major
retailers and we are PIP and Health Canada certified. We also have a very large warehouse in
Bolingbrook,IL if that can help? I know Canada is working very closely with the United States.

We also have a vast network of Transportation partners who we can work with to transport the goods
in a safe manner.

I also mentioned that our warehouse located in Lachine,QC has about 12 000 Sq.ft of Office space on 2
floors. We are not using this space at the moment, we could block off access from the warehouse and
use this office space as a daycare for the Hospital staff’s children. We don’t know anything about
running a daycare, nor would we want to run it. However we would be happy to donate the space
during this time of need to the heroes working in the hospitals that might not have a place for their kids
to stay while they are needed most. The location unfortunately is not all that close to any hospital,
however it is not far off Highway 20. If this is of interest, please let us know and we will work on trying
to find people to donate toys and games for the kids. We work with and help out organizations like
Starlight Foundation and Games for Hope, 2 very large charity organizations in Canada. We are certain
that if we reach out to them, they will work quickly and come back with help.

We had many talks with our team and they are excited for the opportunity to help our country in need.
Please let us know how we can help.

Thank you again.

James Robinson
President
Office: 514-631-9898 Ext. 222
Cell: 514-927-7390
www.bulletprooflogistics.com 
Check out our Video
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YmOlxt3ssw8
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BEST BUSINESS OF THE YEAR 2017
DISTRIBUTION OF THE YEAR 2017
FROM THE WEST ISLAND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE !

http://montrealgazette.com/news/local-news/west-island-gazette/west-
island-business-chamber-honours-2017-award-winners 

Address:
2001 Des Sources Blvd Suite 102
Pointe Claire,QC
H9R 5Z4
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